Source: Prince William County Historical Commission — “A Past to Preserve”
Historic Name: Greenville
Date or Period: ca. 1830
Original Use: Residence
Vicinity: Woolsey

Greenville is a two-story, sandstone building with a metal-covered, gabled roof. Much of
the original interior trim still exists, including the mantels, six-panel doors, windows, door and
window frames, and a small amount of chair rail. There are two recent additions, one to the rear
and another to the east end of the house. The original one-room-up-one-room-down house had a
side-passage, winding staircase opposite the entrance. Greenville has been owned continuously
by members of the Latham family since its construction.



